Compent '.

loyee ID / Name
Jodi Abbott i
ee Y
0000016977 NORQUEST <3
Business Purpose
NorQuest Corporate Visa card COLLEGE
Date | Expense !yp. Pescription Account | Fund | DaptID | Location | Analysis | Project Amount
2018/07/19 | HOST Breakfast Meeting re: podcast 6003 10 10500 999 40.46
I certify that the information provided is an accurate record of expenses incurred
by me .
that these expenditures were incurred on college business, have not been Total Expenses: 40.460 [cap
b, and comply with college policy.
! r J(-x;[{ §— /8 . Less Vendor Credits: ~0.000
C Ui
\“"--—-/\ /( Less Cash Advance: 0.000
electronic approve! ﬁ‘Z%QC‘ 4d
Approved by L4 DateF
Amount Due Employee: 0.000
-Ann Col bourne,
Name
Amount Due Vendor: 40.460

Nt



Lorrain- .

From: Jodi Abbott

Sent: Tuesday, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Lorraine“

Subject: Here you go.

Dr. Jodi L. Abbett, ICD.D
President & CEO

10215 — 108 Street NW | Room{fEiEN
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5J 1L6
www.norquest.ca




D / Name ] Comment
Jodi Abbott

Sheet ID
0000016789

Business Purpose

Ve

NORQUEST

NorQuest Corporate Visa card COLLEGE
Date Expanse Typs Dascription Account | Fund | DeptID | Location | Analysis Project Amount
2018/05/21 | HOTEL Hotel -~ Zhengzhou 6000 10 10101 999 94.85
2018/05/22 | OTHER Taxi -~ return trip home/airport 6000 10 10101 999 165.60
2018/05/22 | HOTEL Hotel - Beijing 6000 10 10101 999 1,378.23
2018/05/23 | OTHER Parking — photo shoot 6000 10 10500 999 6.00
2018/05/24 | HOST Lunch at convocation with Executive Committee 6003 10 10500 939 99.31
2018/06/11 | HOST Dinner - community/donor relations 6003 10 10500 999 76.99
2018/06/12 | OTHER Parking - donor relations 6000 10 10500 9499 6.00
2018/06/12 | OTHER Parking ~ 1000 W Luncheon 6000 10 10500 999 20.00
2018/06/13 | HOST Lunch - community relations 6003 10 10500 999 44.68
2018/06/14 | OTHER Taxi - hotel to event 6000 10 10500 999 19.32
2018/06/14 | OTHER Taxi - event to hotel 6000 10 10500 999 20.70
2018/06/15 | OTHER Taxi - meeting to hotel = 6000 10 10500 999 17.47
2018/06/15 | OTEER Taxi - hotel to meeting 6000 10 10500 999 15.32
2018/06/15 | HOTEL Hotel - event in Calgary 6000 10 10500 999 195.25
2018/06/19 | BOST Lunch -~ donor relations 6003 10 10500 999 84.53
2018/06/19 | HOST Lunch - community relations 6003 10 10500 999 52.23
. I certify that the information provided is an accurate record of expenses incurred
Y e snditures were incurred on college business, have not been Total Expenses: 2300.480 |cap
2oLy ith college policy.
i/ﬁ';/{) ¢ Less Vendor Credits: -0.000
/ a
e - Less Cash Advance: 0.000
Approved by Date
Car/ca /’)’?QJ/"O\ Amount Due Employee: 0.000
Print Name
CAC[I[’ : Findrre. % HUOIC?L Amount. Due Vendor: 2300.480




El|oft:

A VISION OF W HOTELS

Ew B OB — B B ok

Mr. Jou-aaorr RoomNo,  : 0511°
Conf. No. : 718794360

Company Name : Arrival : 05/20/18

SPG Number : Departure T 05/21/18

AR Number : Page No. ‘10of1

Group Code - - : Folio No. e -
User ID
Date : 05/21/18

If you are SPG member, you could have earned Starpoints for this visit, please enroll now!

05/20/18 Accommodation

383.00
05/20/18 Room VAT Rate 6% : 2594
05/20/18 Room Surcharge(10%) 39.30
_ Total 458.24 0.00
) - Balance 458.24 CNY
Net Amount 432.30 S

Room - VAT Rate 6%

25.94

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledger the acceptance of all the goods and services as listed herein and agree to the amounts billed. In
the event of any fallure of or delay In the payment of this bill, wholly or in partial, by any third party obligor, | agree that my liability for this

blll Is NOT walved and therefore shall bg held personally liable. If this bill charged to any applicable credit card, my signature below is
deemad to have been made on the applicable credit card voucher.
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HMBRFXERHMRE Aloft Zhengzhou Zhengdong NewDistrict
ARRBHATSRNTZ 2K RE49% RPN 450046
No.49 Jinshul East Road,Zhengdong New District,Zhengzhou Henann Province,China,450046
Tel 86 371 86527888 Fax 88 371 86627088
alofthotels.com
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NORQUEST
COLLEGE

No Recelpt Declaratlon

1, Jodi Abbott hereby declare that I have lost,

or never received the original recelpt and have made every effort to obtain a duplicate receipt. I further declare
that the expense was incurred for College business and that I have not and will not use this receipt (if found) to

%lm AIE

claim relmbursement from any other source in the future.

Reason for no receipt: Iost recelpt
Vendor Name: ATS Group
Date of Purchase: May 22, 2018

Item Descrlption
taxi - return trip home/airport $ 165.60

Total Amount of Purchase (including GST): |¢ 165 60

Signing Authority Name: Signature:

Carla Madra

Note: An original form is to accompany your expense clalm, procurement card expense report or Invoice.

Updated March 2014
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CROWNE PLAZA

ING® RFOE
BEJING WANGFUJING
AREFZHARREO TS
Conf No. . 5673699
Ms Joc-AbbotL Room No. : 0541
Arrival . 05-16-18
Canada Departure T 05-22-18
Page No. * 1of1
INFORMATION INVOICE Folio No.
IHG Rewards Club . User ID : RECBELLA
Group Code : A/R Number
Company Name : 05-22-18
S T tr?.:ix@‘@ﬁ)ﬁi = —- T
e, - o : ) ko) ot ' el ‘.
05-16-18 Room Charge 1,152.01
05-17-18 Room Charge 1,1562.01
05-18-18 Room Charge 1,162.01
05-19-18 Room Charge 1,105.37
05-20-18 Room Charge 965.45

05-21-18  Room Charge \u‘\(l be ng'(mbur:ed b<? the pfasa‘o(.a'v{" 1,152.01

Total 6,678.86 0.00

Balance 6,678.86 CNY

1, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge the acceptance of
all the goods and services as listed herein and agree to the
amounts billed. In the event of any failure of or delay in
the payment of this bill is NOT waived and therefore shall
be held personally liable. If this bill is charged to any
applicable credit cards, my signature below is deemed to
have been made on the applicable credit card voucher.

Guest Signature

UL ESRIREFEGERR
MZETER IHGS App

Download the IHG® App
and book with ease

48 Wangfuiing Avenue, Dongcheng District, 100006 Beijing, P.R.China Tel:(86 - 10)59119999 Fax:(86 - 10)59119998
R TR AE TN AH46R BIREGE: 100006 £i5:(86 - 10)59119999 {5 ):(86 - 10)59119998
Website: hitp://www.crowneplaza.com E-mailinfo@crowneplazabj.com
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THIS
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THIS 1S YOUR RECEIPT THIS |5 YOUR RECEIPT THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT

!s 15 YOUR RECEIPT

.

i
THIS 15 YOUR RECEIPT

Auth No:094981

Receipt No: 13062

Zone: 5040

THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT

o o1 to 107 ST North Side

CITY OF EDMONTON

53PM

Amount Paid: $6.00 (GST incl.)
Start Time: 5/23/2018 2:51 PM

Trm: 830a7b49665c9bb7

Is 15 YOUR RECEIPT

WEDNESDAY 23 MAY 18

Valid through

.
ferm

“Plate
82 AV

4

{0

ASSOCIATED CAB
307-41 AVENUE NE
CALGARY AB T2E 2N4
(403) 2994t
CAR#396

SALE

MD: 4189233
TID: WS183233
Batch #: 082
06/1418
APPR CODE 055551
VISA

m...m- s

AMOUNT $16.80
TIP $2.62
TOTAL $19.32

00 - APPROVED - 001

REF#: 00000007
SEQ: 062001001007
18:05:50

VISA CREDIT

AD: AD000000031010
TVR: 02 80 00 80 00
TSt F8 00

Thark You
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316 PERIOIAN ROAD SE
CALULARY, AB 12 1X2
TERMIML 1p: WS- 11962
TERCHANT [D: 320651
VENLCLE 1D : .
IRIVER 1D
GS1 ACCOUNT 1: 74
IRIP MrBER: 16324609
FASSLHGERS: 1
e 201E
Slml:'_zl":?z EMY: 21:41
UISIANE: 79.68 FAlE: 1
}ARE AHOUNT: NTAT)
1A MUUN": » .46
1IP AW 2w
10TAL = 2O.cw
VIS SAE : d
APFROVAL NUMBER

Ublzst
»HMPASSENGER COPYmoww

I T
1403129 9399
Hadd. THECHECKERGROUP. COM

Trn: D6b06d3d61ddf528

THIS IS THIS

THIS {5 YOUR RECEIPT

THIS IS YOUR RECEIRT

15 YOUR RECEIPT
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326 HLRIMIGH RUAD SL
CALLARY. AB 12 1X2
i‘ FERMINAL I 319-6:3b-b2%
MEROUANT D 43276561
VLULICLE b
ORIVER ID
GST ACCOUNI 112 L5
TRIP NUMBER: 16330103
PASSEHGERS : 1
615 /2018
SIRI: 09:93 END: QU0
DISTANCE: 75.469 RATE: 1
[AKE AMINI : TSR
YA UM ; ez
TP AHONT. s 2.2
10FAL. + Ar.as
VISA SALE :
APFROVAL NUMBER - DECKR

wamPASSENGER COPY s

THK You
831239 9999
He, THECHECKERGROWP_COM
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End;

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:
Ceremony 1: 10am
Ceremony2: 2pm

More details to follow.

Jodi's speaking
notes for Conwv...

NQC Convocation Ceremonies - Day 1

Winspear Centre, 4 Sir Winston Churchill Square

Thu 5/24/2018 9.00 AM
Thu 5/24/2018 4:.00 PM
{none)
Accepted
bil
Carla Madra ord
Jodi Abbott ; Kan
up
inne

y. .
7 COMPASS

4000

e

Leisure & Entertainment Catering
Art Gallery of Alberta
ZINC RESTAURANT
Compass-Group Canada
Art Gallery of Alberta
GST #: 88778 3355 RT0001

Date: May 24, 2018 12:27:09
Table: 21

TableTransld: 5017273
TransId: 5035342

Seats: 1,2,3,4,5,6

Server: Anja

1 Grilled Cheese 14,50
1 Yorkshire L 15.00
7z Gallery L 18.00
1 Add Grilled Prauwns 10.75
1 Roasted Beets 10,00
1 Add Salmon Fiilet 14,00
Subtotal 82.25
GST ' 4,11
Total 86.36
Balance 86.36

A1l 4GA members receive 10X off
Does not include alcohol. Valid for
Zinc and the Terrace Cafe
Join today!

THANK YOU !

-

’.I
P
T COMP

ur

5SS

Leisure & Entertainment Catering
Art Gallery of Alberta
ZINC RESTAURANT
Compass-Group Canada
Art Gallery of Alberta
GST #: 88778 3355 RTOOM

TYPE: PURCHASE

Date: 24 May 2018 12:28:45
TableTransId: 5017273

Transld : 5035342
Server : Anja M

Table A

Seats 1 1,2,3,4,5,6
Account  : VISA

acct # ¢ XXXXXXXXXK

suth, # @ 023044

Ref. # : 0002731225)6 CHI

BY ENTERING A VERIFIEO PIN, CARDHOLDER
AGREES TO PAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUERS AGREEMENT WITH
CARDHOLDER

Application Label: VISA CREDIT
AID: AGO00Q00031010

TVR: 0200008000
TSI: F800

AHOUNT $ 99.31

AFPROVED
Cardholder will pay card issuer

above amount pursuant to
Cardholder Agreement.

CUSTOMER COPY



Subject: Dinner with Marian/Jodi/Michael
Location: Joey Bell Tower, 10210 - 101 Street
Start: Mon 6/11/2018 6:00 PM

End: Mon 6/11/2018 7:00 PM
Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Jodi Abbott

Required Attendees: Marian Gayed

Reservation at 6:00 pm under Jodi Abbott
JOEY

BELL TOWER
10310 101 Street

Edmonton, AB
10313053 Iﬂfugiiee( 780.390.5639
Edmonton AB TBJ 4Xl
780-990-5639 .JGDI G
*%¥ TRANSACTION RECORD xx = EEEEEso-roosmscsos—sossesmsnsse--
fran. 8: 27238 Tbl 130/1 Chk 5525 Gst 2
RUC! LOUNGE Jun11'18 02:28PN
Table 81 130 e e
Check 81 6528
reloves 81 1 PROTEIN BURGER Add 21.25
Emploves Namet JOOI G Burger Bacon Add
Burger Ched sub
Ziiﬁxﬁiiﬂilﬁé“ house $
AID! ADODDOD 10 1 HUMMUS 14.50
Anount $66.94 1 CALAMARI 14,50
\ 1 CHI
Tip $10.05 LI CHICKEN 13.50
mEmEAmssm SUBTTL 63.75
TOTAL CAD$76.99 PAX GST 5 s
APPROVED 006901 08:03PM TOTAL 66 .94
00-001 onssmucm
14a00%001007 DID HE
2018,06/11 20:04126 GET IT RIGHT?
TUR: 0080008000 TELL US HOW WE DID.
TSIt F800
Ho signature redulred L e
Customer CoPy JOEYRESTAURANTS.COM
ANk e ain Follow, Share, Like and Post
@J0EYRestaurants
GST# 82830 6639 RT00O!
912-955
JUE) = ULl L -

12210 . Ing Ty et



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Lunch with Shawna -and Jodi Abbott
Sabor, 10220 - 103 Street

Wed 6/13/2018 12:00 PM
Wed 6/13/2018 1:.00 PM

{none)

Jodi Abbott

Rhonda is making reservations.

Rhonda Eliuk-Benn | Executive Assistant

KATZGROUP

1702 Bell Tower, 10104 103 Avenue NW, Edmonton, AB, T5J OH8

T:587-442-0311 | E

www.katzgroup.ca

SABOR DIVINO
10220-103 STREET N T5J0Y8
EDMONTON AB
22721399
GH2272139901

13444 pURCHASE 11

06-13-2018 259229
ACCt # (222222322 c
Exp Date **/** e VI

Name: JODI ABBOTT

A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

Operator:

Trace # 3854

Inv, ¥ 4413

Auth ¥ 017082 RRN 601197003

Purchase $38.85

Tip §5.83

Total 44,66

(0] APROVED- T YU
Retain this copy for your
records

Customer copy

SRR RO R R R R Rk
CHECK # 180875 DATE 6/13/18

TABLE # 22 TIME 12:56PM
-- DINING : GEOFF --

ITEMS ORDERED AMOUNT
1 GRILLED EGGPLANT 16.00
1 add chicken 9,00

1 L MISTA SALAD 12.00
LS 21 s sttt aRMAL; TRkkRR R
SUBTOTAL 37 .00
GST 1.85

TOTAL DUE 38.85

e e 0 e o e A e R P e = =SS

Bodega Tapas Bar open daily from 5 p.m,
for authentic Spanish tapas & sangria.

Two private rooms to suit any occasion.
Corporote, presentations, Christmas...
call 780-757-1114 or email infosabor.ca
for more information on booking with us.

Thank-you for your patronage!
GST# 839736816RTO001
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316 MERIDIAN ROAD SE
CALGARY. A8 T2a 182

TERKINAL 1D: 314-665-839
MERCHANT ID: 4327V6S1
VEHICLE ID : 9
DRIVER 1D :
GST ACCOUNY #: 895!
TRIP HUMBER: 16328215
PASSENGERS: 1
06-15,2018
START: ©7:00 END: 07:12
DISTANCE: £9.90 RATE: 1
FARE AMOUNT: $ 16.00
TAX AMOUNT: $ 8.80
TIP AMOUNT: $ 252
TAOTAL - * 189_32
APPROVAL HUMBER 0@85745

W PASSENGER COPYacaox

THANK YOU
(3383)299-3938
HHM. THECHECKERGROUP, COM

E
B CHECKERHE
e



Abbott, J ole
10834 125 St.

Edmonton, AB T5M 0L4

TAX D

DATE
06/14/2018

06/14/2018
06/14/2018
06/14/2018
06/14/2018
06/15/2018

ARRIVAL DEPARTURE
06/14/2018 06/15/2018
CODE DESCRIPTION
7000 ROOM CHARGE
8052 ROOM FEE
8051 GST
8050 ALBERTA TOURISM LEVY
6001 PARKING
8007 VISA i.l"litd—l—l-

AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY

Unlversity of Calgary Accommodations
169 UNIVERSITY GATE NW

403-220-3203

Confirmation Number:
Room Number:
Room Type:

No. of Guests:

RATE PLAN

WEBST

COMMENT

TOTAL DUE:

61885686-1
540

SQNA

2

ACCOUNT

29230

AMOUNT (CAD)
165.00

4.95
8.50
6.80

10.00

(195.25)

0.00

TERMS / DUE AND PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION. | AGREE THAT MY LIABILITY FOR THIS BILL IS NOT WAIVED AND
AGREE TO BE HELD PERSONALLY LIABLE IN THE EVENT THE INDICATED PERSON OR THIRD PARTY FAILS TO PAY FOR ANY
PART OF, OR THE FULL AMOUNT OF THE CHARGES.

THE DESTINATION MARKETING FEE IS SUBJECT TO 5% GST AND 4% ATL

GST R#108102864
SIGNATURE/

06/15/2018

DATE/

University of Calgary

Page 1

[¢



Lorraine-

/5

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Lunch: Judyn‘and Jodi Abbott re: stewardship report

Allegro ltali

Tue 6/19/2018 12:00 PM
Tue 6/19/2018 1:.00 PM

(none)

Meeting organizer

Jodi Abbott

Reservation at 12:00 under Jodi Abbott

ALLEGRO ITALIAN KITCHEN
EDMONTON, ALTA
G.S.T.#892851825

en, 9650 142 Street

KIN
TBL 2/1 CHK 2387
JUN19718 11:55AM

1 FISH-SPECIAL 33.

1 FISH-SPECIAL 33.

i POP 4,
SUBTOTAL 70.
G.3.T. 3.
TOTAL DUE 73 .5

ALLEGRO ITAL|AN KITCHEN
WEST
8650 142ND STREET
EDMONTON AB

CARD **‘I’i'.'ii-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2018/06/18
TIME 8246 13:21:§87
RECEIPT NUMBER

€82024182-001-819-006-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $73.50
TiP $11.03
TOTAL

$84.53
VISA CREDIT
A00000000310140
FE6EC31CBF4F8D2F
pD080008000-EBOD
2C900DB770986FE3

0080008000-FB0OO0

APPROVED

AUTH# 040633
THANK YOU

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN TH!S
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Lunch: Jodi Abbott and Sharilee

Lux Steakhouse (Reservation under Sharilee)

Mon 6/18/2018 12:00 PM
Mon 6/18/2018 1:00 PM

(none)

Accepted

Sharile-

To update your APEGA email preferences, click here.

APEGA * 1500 Scotia One, -

onton AT

LUX STEAKHOUSE & BAR

10155-102 Street NU

Edmonton AB V5J 4GS
780-424-0400

%% TRANSACTION RECORD ¥¥ °

Tran. %3 8136
RUCI RESTAURANT
Table ®1 43
Check ®i 9321

Group %t 1

EmPlovee sx-
EmPlovee Na ANES
TvPel! Pre-Authorization

Accts Ulsa
card Bt XXXXAXKXXKX

Anount $45.41
Tip $6.87

TOTAL CAD452.23

Reference %@

662426562 0010950030 C
Auth. #1 098949
LUXSTS14-UE6242562 0085
2018706718 12159153

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
0080008000 F80C

APPROVED - THANK YOU
01-027

VERIFIED BY PIN
Customer CoPw
IMPORTANT

Retain this coPy
for vour records

LUX STEAKHOUSE + BAR94
10150-101 STREET
EDNONTON, 4B
T5J 468
(780) 424-0400
GST4 815344742

[

Tb1 43/1  Chk 3321 Gst 2
Jun18’18 12:05PM

1 PCP 4,00
1 FEATURE SANDWICH 16.00
DAY SoupP
1 JUICE & SODA 4,25
1 HALF CAESAR 8.00
ADD SALMON 11.00
Subtotal 43.25
GST 2.16
Amount Due 45 .41

THANK YOU FOR VISITING

LUX STEAKHOUSE + BAR94
WATCH ALL OILERS GAMES @ BARS4
PRIVATE ROGM AVA CONTACT US @
df rewcenturyhospitality.com

DON'T FORGET ABCUT OUR :

BUBBLY TUESDAYS

1/2PRICE WINE WEDNESDAY

& COCKTAIL CLUB THURSDAY



